Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday 17th January 2012 held in the Baxter Hall at 8pm

Councillors Present: Chairman Cllr W Luxton, Cllr I Fisher (vice Chair), Cllr A Hunkin, Cllr B Cameron,

Cllr D Kelsey, Clerk Mrs H Harris No public.

45. Apologies. Apologies of absence received From District Councillor P Collins, Cllr J Harris,

PCSO Melissa Baker.

- 46 Mrs J Jeffs agreed to accept the vacant position for Councillor to the above council. All agreed that Mrs J Jeffs be adopted on the council.
- 47. <u>Minutes.</u> To approve the minutes of 15th November 2011, having been previous circulated. All

present agreed a correct record

48 Matters Arising.

- a) Hole at Giffords Hele has now been filled in.
- b) Meeting are being held to form committees for the Jubilee celebrations.
- c) Village web site, invite Mr M Wright to March meeting.

49 No Public Session.

50 Planning Applications.

 a) A application received from Mr C Goaman 17 Poundsland Rise Petrockstowe for Agricultural Buildings at Oak Farm Petrockstowe Nos 1/1042/2011/FUL 1/1039/2012/FUL 1/1041/2012/FUL. No Objections all present agreed.

It was brought to the council's attention on the planning application at No 1 Northtown that the plans the council received are not being adhered to. It was proposed that we contact the enforcement Officer Mr N Marshall. All agreed.

51 Councillors Reports.

 Cllr D Kelsey Recreation Ground, Sheep are now in residence, very wet ground. Roofs on the new building are now complete, started fitting out insides and painting. A very special thank you goes out to Mr G Fox for all the time he has put to buildings. Left over roofing materials, to be purchased By Mr R Kelsey. Owing to the field so wet everything had to be carried through the field in Wheel barrows.

Skittles in November raised £70-00. Advisory meeting Howe Chapel 24th January 2012 7pm.

Minutes of 17th January 2012 continued.

Petrockstowe news organisers, have to have some repairs done to the photocopier, hopefully have enough funds to cover these repairs, asked if council can help them out if not enough funds available. All agreed that they will if needs be.

2) Baxter Hall. Cllr Luxton

Very disappointed with the attendance at Christmas Party. There will be a quiz in March Spring Flower Show in April 2012.

Quote is to be got to repair guttering. Plans for the Bar area to be applied for. Jubilee events are being organised.

Play area inspection by ROSPA will take place in March 2012.

Financial Matter Clerks expenses from 1-10-2011 to 17th January 2012 Cheque No 205 for £38-38 signed by W Luxton and A Hunkin all agreed.

- 53. Any other business
 - 1) Letter and pictures from Mr Neaves Brandise Hill re the lorries that are using this route and

Jacknifed across the hill blocking it for 6 hours causing great hardship to other users of this route

Council and Mr Neaves have asked for additional signs to be erected.

- 2) Farmers may use red diesel in extreme weather conditions.
- 3) A new Councillors meeting to be held on 24th February 2012 in Hatherliegh.
- All agreed not to have a Beacon for the Jubilee celebrations. No more business meeting closed at 9-15pm.

Chairman.....March.....